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Christine KraftChristine Kraft Tuesday, February 11, 2025 at 09:38:56 Eastern Standard TimeTuesday, February 11, 2025 at 09:38:56 Eastern Standard Time

Subject:Subject: FW: College of science overlap
Date:Date: Monday, January 27, 2025 at 08:36:56 Eastern Standard Time
From:From: Zhixiao Xie
To:To: Christine Kraft
CC:CC: Marianne Porter
Attachments:Attachments: ncp-pcb6818-multi-omics-health-disease.pdf

Hi Christine,
Please see email below from Biology the comments on a new course proposal PCB 6818
Multi-omics health and disease.
 
Best Regards,
 
Zhixiao Xie
Associate Dean for Graduate Studies
Professor of Geosciences
Charles E. Schmidt College of Science
Florida Atlantic University
 
From:From: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>
Sent:Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 8:26 AM
To:To: Zhixiao Xie <xie@fau.edu>
Cc:Cc: Tobin Hindle <thindle@fau.edu>; Marianne Porter <mporte26@fau.edu>
Subject:Subject: Re: College of science overlap
 
Greetings - 
I asked my faculty to look this over and compare to our Bioinformatics course. It seems like
there will be as much or more discussion of the methodologies by which the data are
generated than there will be training on how to use the available tools to analyze the data. If
this is the case, then the two courses will complement each other nicely.  If this is not the
case then there is a quite a lot of overlap...
 
They should, however, also check with computer science and engineering. They have two
bioinformatics courses with which it could also potentially conflict.
 
Perhaps they might emphasize applications in human medicine throughout the topics in the
syllabus rather than only/primarily keeping biomed application as it's own section at the end
of the syllabus. This should help them to more clearly differentiate it from the other related
courses.
 
Best,
Sarah
 
 
Dr. Sarah L. Milton
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Professor and Chair
Department of Biological Sciences
FAU

From:From: Zhixiao Xie <xie@fau.edu>
Sent:Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:16 PM
To:To: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>
Cc:Cc: Tobin Hindle <thindle@fau.edu>; Marianne Porter <mporte26@fau.edu>
Subject:Subject: Re: College of science overlap
 
Hi Sarah,
Could you please take a quick look at attached a new course proposal and let us know
whether Biology is okay with it?
 
Thank you,
Zhixiao
 

From:From: Marianne Porter <mporte26@fau.edu>
Sent:Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:10 PM
To:To: Zhixiao Xie <xie@fau.edu>; Tobin Hindle <thindle@fau.edu>
Subject:Subject: College of science overlap
 
Hi All, 
Here is the link for that multiomics course, is there overlap anyway in the COS? 
 
Marianne
 
 
 
 
Marianne Porter, PhD
Florida Atlantic Biomechanics Lab
(The FAB Lab)
www.mepbiomechanics.com
Associate Professor
Department of Biological Sciences
Co-Director, Marine Science and Oceanography Master’s Program
Florida Atlantic University
Boca Raton, FL 33431
www.fau.edu
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https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mepbiomechanics.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckraftc%40fau.edu%7C98711404ebcc4ee4d8b808dd3ed7a76d%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638735818124221837%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Y5IvouBS4A%2FNgDXO8JcpkUNf9pSW4Y3e0XuT4ScUZUY%3D&reserved=0
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